Message

From: Fred lackson [/O=INGLEWOOD/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B7154513B3A5468CAB5E42BF795B937B-FRED JACKSON]

Sent: 5/12/2020 2:33:54 PM

To: Fred Jackson [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson]; Elsa Moreno
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bd0875223fce4595b3c8f70ebcf9e9db-Elsa Moreno]

cC: Abiola Fanu [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=575bdfae49b344b5b6bc30e13c9f854c-Abiola Fanul; Peter Puglese

/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a0aadlc64afadf1b9f4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]; Mindala Wilcox

/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8alel12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Subject: RE: Hearing Preparation - Radius Map and List

P —

Hi Elsa,
For the maps, will you modify them to follow the same radius map format vou provide for Planning staff reports ?
Thanks again for all vour help.

Thanks,
Fred

From: Fred Jackson

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 2:27 PM

To: Elsa Moreno

Cc: Abiola Fanu; Peter Puglese; Mindala Wilcox
Subject: RE: Hearing Preparation - Radius Map and List

Flsa,

This is great, thank you! We also need the address list of the property owners of the actual project site, as well. Can you
provide by tomorrow morming?

Thanks,
Fred

From: Elsa Moreno

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 1:17 PM

To: Fred Jackson

Cc: Abiola Fanu; Peter Puglese; Mindala Wilcox
Subject: RE: Hearing Preparation - Radius Map and List

Hi Fred,

For you review and approval, please see the attached 500 foot radius maps. F have attached 2 maps one showing the
dissolve butfer rings and the other showing individual buffer rings for each site. The attached address excel workbook
contains individual address list sheets for each project site.

Should you have any questions or changes, let me know | can assist.

Hest,



Elsa Moreno

GIS Analyst

Department of Public Works

City of Inglewood

Direct 310.412.5333 | Fax 310.412.5552

Emall: emmoreno@citvolinglewond.org

Mapping the City of Inglewsood Compunity with GEN {Geograplic Information Nystens)

From: Fred Jackson

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Elsa Moreno

Cc: Abiola Fanu ; Peter Puglese ; Mindala Wilcox
Subject: RE: Hearing Preparation - Radius Map and List

Hi Elsa,
Yes, there are 4 project sites. Please run a 500 foot radius map and list for each project site,

Thanks,
Fred

From: Elsa Moreno

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 1:25 PM

To: Fred Jackson

Cc: Abiola Fanu; Peter Puglese

Subject: RE: Hearing Preparation - Radius Map and List

Hi Fred,

fam doing good thank vou! Hope everything is going well for vou. Yes | can definitely assist. Based on the drawing you
sent, | see that there are 4 project sites, Can you please confirm? If that is correct, you want me to run a 500t radius
from each project site. If the total project sites are 3 total of 4, Pwill start working on your request and email a draft
early next week.

Best,

Elsa Moveno

GIS Analyst

Department of Public Works

City of Inglewood

Direct 310.412.5333 | Fax 310.412.5552

Email: erporeno@oityolinglewood.org

Mapping the Uiy of Inglewond Compmrity with GIY (Geograplic Information Systems}




From: Fred Jackson
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 11:59 AM
To: Elsa Moreno <emoreno@citvolinelewood.orgs

Subject: Hearing Preparation - Radius Map and List

Hi Elsa,

| hope you're doing well?

We need your assistance preparing a radius notification map and list by next Thursday, May 14", Attached is the project
sites for which we need to notify all owners of property located within a five hundred foot radius of the exterior
boundary of the subject properties.

We also need a separate list of the properties located within the sites.

Can you assist and provide by next Thursday, May 14"

Thanks for the help!

Regards,
Fred

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2020 9:10 PM
To: Fred Jackson

Cc: Eddy Ikemefuna

Subject: IBEC: Hearing Preparation

Fred,

Please coordinate with Elsa to have the radius notification map and list prepared. We need one list of the radius
properties and a separate list of the properties located within the actual IBEC site. Please have her provide this by 5/14
at the latest. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V{(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

i PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBSIL.



